
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
  
TO:   Senate Appropriations Committee  

House Appropriations Committee 
 

FROM:  Eddie M. Buffaloe, Secretary 
Caroline Farmer, Executive Director   
 

RE:   Governor’s Crime Commission Annual Grants Report  
  
DATE:  February 1, 2023 
  
 
Pursuant to N.C.G.S. 143B-602(7), prior to any notification of proposed grant awards to state 
agencies for use in pursuing the objectives of the Governor’s Crime Commission outlined in this 
section, the Secretary shall report to the Senate and House of Representatives Appropriations 
Committees for review of the proposed grant awards.  
 
In September, 2023 the Governor’s Crime Commission migrated to a new online grant 
management system that was compatible with the state’s new system NCFS. Because of this 
required migration for compatibility, our system was not complete when it went live in October 
and thus we were not able to offer a grant application cycle that should have run November 1- 
January 31.  As there was no application cycle, there are no applications for funding received from 
state agencies to provide in this report.  


